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IMPORTANT - INSURANCE NOT BEING RENEWED

5 messages

Karen Olan <karenolan@beckermed.com> Thu, May 14, 2015 at 3:24 PM
To: David Schultz <DSchultz@polsinelli.com>, Francine Kirkpatrick <DrFKirk@verizon.net>, Diana Ungerleider
<dianaunger3@gmail.com>, Mir's Hotmail <miriamschulman@hotmail.com>, Vi Walquist <viwalquist@gmail.com>,
Larry Friedman <Ipfriedman1@gmail.com>

Cc: Marc Rohatiner <mrohatiner@wrslawyers.com>

Ok, so our carrier is not renewing us due to our record of claims. As a courtesy they will give us an
extension until 7/31/15 (which | think we should take). Our broker will shop for a new carrier.

This is bad news.

| think we need to discuss at Monday's meeting.

Karen

From: <jsmall@allenlawrence.com>

Date: Thu, 14 May 2015 17:54:29 +0000

To: Karen Olan <karenolan@beckermed.com>

Cc: <drfkirk@verizon.net>

Subject: Palisair Homeowners Association; D & O Policy #82276754 "Notice of nonrenewal & extension of
coverage"

Hello Karen,

We have been waiting for the renewal quote from the insurance carrier on the above mentioned policy but
we were just advised they will not be able to offer a renewal quote due to the severity of claims activity
and loss experience on your account.

Due to the limited notice provided for this nonrenewal of the policy the carrier is offering an extension from
the expiration date of 6/2/15 to 7/31/15 for a prorated premium of $520. This will allow us some time to
replace the coverage with another carrier. If you would like to extend the coverage until 7/31/15 for the
$520.00 please advise our office and we will send you the invoice. Once the payment is received we will
have the extension issued and start shopping for replacement coverage. We will request optional quotes
for higher limits, per your request.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

Thank you!



Jennifer Small

Account Manager

Allen Lawrence & Associates, Inc.

7033 Owensmouth Ave., Canoga Park, CA 91303
P: (818)710-3452 F: (818)348-5472 License #0442083
www.allenlawrence.com

PRIVACY/CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication may contain private, confidential, or legally privileged information intended for
the sole use of the designated and/or duly authorized recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient or have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by email and destroy all copies of this e-mail, including all attachments, without reading them or saving them to
your computer or any attached storage device. If you are the intended recipient, you will need to secure the contents conforming to all applicable
state and/or federal requirements related to the privacy and confidentiality of such information, including the HIPAA Privacy guidelines. Although
believed to be virus free, accurate and complete, responsibility for any loss or cost arising from its receipt or use or its incomplete or inaccurate
transmission is hereby excluded to the fullest extent possible.
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Mir's Hotmail <miriamschulman@hotmail.com> Thu, May 14, 2015 at 9:16 PM
To: Karen Olan <karenolan@beckermed.com>

Cc: David Schultz <DSchultz@polsinelli.com>, Francine Kirkpatrick <DrFKirk@verizon.net>, Diana Ungerleider
<dianaunger3@gmail.com>, Vi Walquist <viwalquist@gmail.com>, Larry Friedman <Ipfriedman1@gmail.com>, Marc
Rohatiner <mrohatiner@wrslawyers.com>

Absolutely it needs to be discussed.
Larry & Francine, is it too late to add it to the agenda?
Is this something that should be discussed in executive session?

Miriam

Sent from my iPhone
[Quoted text hidden]

<Nonrenewal Notice.pdf>

David Schultz <DSchultz@polsinelli.com> Thu, May 14, 2015 at 9:25 PM
To: Mir's Hotmail <miriamschulman@hotmail.com>

Cc: Karen Olan <karenolan@beckermed.com>, Francine Kirkpatrick <DrFKirk@verizon.net>, Diana Ungerleider
<dianaunger3@gmail.com>, Vi Walquist <viwalquist@gmail.com>, Larry Friedman <Ipfriedman1@gmail.com>, Marc
Rohatiner <mrohatiner@wrslawyers.com>

| think we have to discuss this and put it on the agenda. We just found out so we would be putting it on agenda
as soon as we could. ltis a central issue. We have to have insurance.

Sent from my iPhone



[Quoted text hidden]

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY - CLIENT
PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE
PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) named
herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an Addressee, you are
hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and take the steps necessary to delete the
message completely from your computer system.

Diana Ungerleider <dianaunger3@gmail.com> Fri, May 15, 2015 at 9:01 AM
To: David Schultz <DSchultz@polsinelli.com>

Cc: Mir's Hotmail <miriamschulman@hotmail.com>, Karen Olan <karenolan@beckermed.com>, Francine Kirkpatrick
<DrFKirk@verizon.net>, Vi Walquist <viwalquist@gmail.com>, Larry Friedman <Ipfriedman1@gmail.com>

The agenda for the May 18 meeting is already on our website; under Treasurer's Report, it says,
"Insurance Coverage and Limits".

Diana
[Quoted text hidden]

Mir's Hotmail <miriamschulman@hotmail.com> Fri, May 15, 2015 at 11:14 AM
To: Diana Ungerleider <dianaunger3@gmail.com>

Cc: David Schultz <DSchultz@polsinelli.com>, Karen Olan <karenolan@beckermed.com>, Francine Kirkpatrick
<DrFKirk@verizon.net>, Vi Walquist <viwalquist@gmail.com>, Larry Friedman <Ipfriedman1@gmail.com>

Excellent. Thank you, Diana!

Sent from my iPhone
[Quoted text hidden]



